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CONSULTANTS IN ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

Our Ref.: Q:\2004\238\01\Let010\AM
Licensing Unit
Office of Licensing & Guidance
Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters N "

P.O. gox 3000 Environmental Protection

Johnstown Castle Estate Agenc I

County Wexford g. y . NOD
IPC Licensing

13 January 2005 Received 4 JAN 2005

RE:  Response to letter issued to Gleneden Tradind Ltd BiitisdsAgency. with!

Article 8 of the Waste Management (Licensing)-Regutatiens

Dear Sirs o&

Fehily Timoney & Company (FTC) has been reta|ned\~b¥§£§eneden Trading Lid. to prepare a
waste licence review for waste licence Registration in response to a letter issued by the
EPA on 29 September 2004. §
\ \\

Gleneden received on 10 January 2005 wrltt§ #otification from the Agency that it was found to
be non-compliant with Article 7( 1)(b2égé’f %e relevant Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations. OS

ES
On 22 December 2004, FTC placed g\?elephone call to Ms. Niamh O’Donoghue at the Agency’s
Regional Office in Cork to enquﬁé about the progress status of the waste licence review
application submitted to the A@é\ncy on 16 November 2004. Ms. O'Donoghue informed this
office that the site notice was in a non-conspicuous location relative to the main road and would
need to be relocated. On that same date, FTC contacted Gleneden to advise them to reposition
the site notice. Gleneden immediately moved the site notice to the conspicuous location
specified by Ms. O'Donoghue. FTC then notified Ms. O’Donoghue by telephone message on
the same date that the site notice had been moved. As further evidence that the site notice had
been relocated to the new position, please find enclosed an updated drawing.

FTC would like to reiterate that the original position of the site notice prior to 22 December 2004
was the exact location where it was erected for the original waste licence application.

Please contact the undersigned if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully

T 3 fMlir

Jerome O'Sullivan
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney & Company

Encl.

CORE HOUSE POULADUFF ROAD CORK IRELAND
TEL.: +353 21 4964133 FAX.: +353 21 4964464 E.MAIL: info@Hco.ie Web Site: www.fehilytimoney.ie

Directors: E. Timoney BE CEng FIEI MICE MCIWEM RConsEl  D. O'Sullivan BE CEng MIEI RConsEl G. O’Sullivan BE CEng FIEI RConsEl  W. Quirke Dip Ag
Company Secretary: A. Kechane Associates: D. Egan BscMSc  O. Tierney BE CEng MiStruetE
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